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MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

Date L{«({/‘lq Our Ref No. SY‘/(Z?Q?F

Accident Date / I’ / r,@( GneTane: TF
Insured Vehicle SHC 1 ,_? gf{ P HRPatty vetio. 5[ H 7 !gﬂ? U

Survey Location Nﬂl km-ﬂ‘j;' LWP S.JP’C. 73'&535

Contact Person.
FaxNo. - |\J .:L-

Contact No. (336‘2_ 1716
survey Type | Jifhayl fffj\‘f{;M
o LI "
Contact Person Fax No. LE 6’ K

Contact Number. 6 2 g-é 3 56 l , L‘S

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Involce together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use {based on
MNIMA Banchmark rates) together with your survey report.

coovonens \or 1] Pobo Ple UL aewn D]

Ce: TP Solicitor _ N\L N TP Solicitor Fax No. _ N"-L—‘
Officer Incharge jfjuﬂﬂ& #Dﬂ :: :
IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submil the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inepection
This is a computer genarated letler, no signature required.

b wobe o [ v e 0wl



Denise Tax {LKKAutuz

From: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 9:46 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Joanne Yong; SUR

Subject: RE: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - 5SLH7150U DOA 03-01-19 QUR REF: SHC2787P
Dear LKK

Our Claim ref no; D19000225MF5H

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 35 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore O6SHTT | DID ; 6507 3848 | Fax Mo. : 6507 3849 |
Amemses ot [[TERENNE] INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPAT):
Under the POPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com . 5g for detalls of PDPA Persanal Data Collection Statement.

tonfidentiality Motice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged,

if you are not the addressee or to whom It is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
retum e-mail.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto,com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;
assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Joanne Yong <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - SLH7150U DOA 03-01-19 OUR REF; SHC27B7P

Dear Sir,

Please provide claim number.

Bast Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email:_sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 4:58 PM
To: Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; ‘Teo Swee Keong' <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;

i



" Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, B January 2019 4:58 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAUto); Teo Swee Keong’; assignments

Cc ‘Joanne Yong Lai fong'; SUR

Subject: RE: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - SLH7150U DOA 03-01-19 OUR REF: SHC2787P
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SLH 7150P.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLH 7150P
Please provide your ref no.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall; denisetay@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
flk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 9:39 AM

To: 'Teo Swee Keong' <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <aisignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Joanne Yong Lai fong' <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkiuto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - SLH7150U DOA 03-01-15 OUR REF: SHZ2787P

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6841-1072 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fis: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo Swee Keong [mailto:TeoSweekeong@msfirstcapital.com sg]
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 6:06 PM
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Joanne Yong Lai fong <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - 5LH7150U DOA 03-01-19 OUR REF: SHC2 "87P

Dear Sirs



Denise Tax !LKKAutnz

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 1:19 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: SLH7150U Honda Vezel Hybrid Finalise DOA: 03/01/2019
Hi Denise

Confirmed finalised at $20,957.88 and 7 repair days.

Rdgs
Sophia

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 5:41 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; tgttan@worldauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: SLH7150U Honda Vezel Hybrid Finalise DOA: 03/01/2019

Dear Sophia,

Finalized at $20,957.88, 7 Days

Please check and revert.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@ Ikkauto.com | fax: GI56-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5{408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 5:00 PM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay(@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLH7150U Honda Vezel Hybrid Finalise DOA: 03/01/2019

Dear Sophia,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Denise,
As spoken, please assist to send the finalisation to Sophia.
Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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51001 AVE L #0125 PAYA LRI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGATORE 408833 TEL 1 (065) 62563561 FAX : [iF) 62564315

Your Ref: - Date: 08/0172018
Our Ref: CS/FCI19000307/Jtd3

The Motor Claims Department

First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO_SLH 7150 _ _
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

07/01/2019 at the premises of M/s World Auto have the following to ~eport: -
Workshop Estimate Amount : 31.426.
Revised Estimate Amount (588 14.348.60
“Check™ lItems Amount : 5% 7.795.60
Market Value - 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value : 8§ —
Nett Value : 88

L5
Description of Damage: o fﬁ'ﬁ _—

icle sustained d the fro d g y -

portion. it

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Hwee Jie
Automotive Assessor
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ENTHY DATE & TIME: 04012018 1038
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plasse repar comectly the detalls of the scoident o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be complaled by the Polioyholder andior the Authonsad Diriver

i Information provided muat be as trothful and scourate as possbile. Any witlul merepresentation o witholkding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies io

mepudiais policy labllity

4, Theo issue and scoeptanca af this Form by inswrance companism 8 not an admmsaon o

# policy labdty on the par of tha MEurance Compan L

5 Any lalse reporting may ba refermed Lo the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be forassded by the insurers of (he GlA Reconds Managemen! Cenire sstabished by the Genecal lImurance Assocason of Bngapors |GIA]) for
mrchiving and thal coples af this eport will, for & fes, be mades avslable upon applicalion by iInteresbed parties
7. By the lodgemant of this repor] 1o Be insurers, you hersby oonsant 1o the archiving of his repon &l the canire and 10 copes of e repon baing moade svadsbls

mloresaid,

Data Of Repor
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

04/01/2018 10:28
030172019 13:40

FIE & CHANGI AIRFORT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mama Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg Mo

Emall Address

Mobile Phona No

Allernalive Phana Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was being used at
lime of accidant

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

It Mo, Please state action lo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarags

Fleet Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Nama of Driver

NRIC No

Data Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expernence

Gendear

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMall Address

SLHT150U

LCRF PTELTD
201624597K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-62414992

HOMNDA
VEZEL-1.5 HYBRID (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE HIRE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

8999094967

HUAN PENG KIAN
STA29733H

22/08M1873

OUTDOOR

07/08M1987

21 YEARS AMD 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90486163

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 21



Address NOADDRESS
Fostcode

VWas driver an employeea of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relanonship of the Driver with the Insured FAID DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle z

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle -

General Infermation of the Accldent

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Condltions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acoident? WO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicls) "

involved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accidant? ND

Was any Injurad conveyed lo hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hava been approached Dy unknown parson(s) NG
salicitingfoffering accident claims assistance

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

FPassengar 1 NAME UNKNOWN

GENDER MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the police? NOD
If Yeas Please state which Police Station

Was notice af intended Prosecution given? ND
Il Yas. against whom?

Circumsiances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH

Attachmeni(s)

Ara accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEO OVERWRITTEN
Was there any audlo recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SHC27a7P
Vahicle Make/Model/Colaur
Detsils Of Proparties
Vehicle Category TAX]
Mama of COriver
MNRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number
Address
Poslcode
Insurance Company Mame
MNature Of Damage
Page 2 of 21



Mo. Of Passangar (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registralion Number SMF4680A
Vehicle MakeModel/Calour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Fosicode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. O Passenger (Including Driver)
Vehicle Registralion Number SJAT2RGP
Yahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Proparties
Vehicla Category PRIVATE CAR
Mama of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbses
Contact Number
Address
Posicode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Camage

Na, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3o 21
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Sketch Plan #3
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7192019 Usad Honda Vezel Car for Sale in Singapore, AA Trust Automative - sgCarMan

sGCARMART.COM Logn  Sign up
Hew Cars Used Car Sell My Car Direciory Products Inturance Articles Farum Hesources
LI
DEALS TO OVER 60 buc i
DESTINATIONS 56 B
MONDAVEZEL Price Range v| [Deprecmson_ *| [2018 * | [ Vetice Type s
vt ® Ligod Cars = &4 Trum Auromotvg = rianda Weanl Hybed | A8 X

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X
Financial Insurance Accessories Slmilmr Research Photos

ATRUST

AUTO

Price $83,800 Fuel Type Petrol-Electric
Depreclation $11,100 /yr Reg Date O -Merv- 2016
et rreadisly with wmiler depre (Fyrs Imths 25deye COE left)
Mileage WA, Manufactured 2016
Road Tax HA Transmission Ayt
Dereg Valua §45,477 a3 of today (change) oMy 26,057
COE $56,880 ARF £5,000
Engine Cap 1408 ec No. of Ownars 1 '
| Price Chart | Summary
-

Curb Weight 1,280 kg

LT

L]

Type of Vehicle SN

L [ ] L
Features '.-.:t. : }
1.5L Hybrid -VTEC Engine, 7 Spesd Dual Cutch Auto With Paddle Shifters, Airbags, ABS, Electric Park Brake, E P .
Crulés Coetrol, Keyiess Entry/Start/Stop. View specs of the Honda Versl Hybrid (2014) L

T :
Accessories
Lesther Seats, Sports Rims, Touch Saresn OVD Player, Steering Controle, Reverse Camera And Sensor And Solar tism "

[TEPLL ] S 14 i a1
Film. By Dain
Cligk ot £ poiry’ (22 wiewe [he vefhicle

Description

| Crovmert AA Trust Certified Quality Vehicle) Very Wal Maintained By One Single Ownar Only! Low Maintenanoe

And Fuel Eficiency. Soiking Red Exterior And [Black Leather Interior! Spacious Legroom And Boot Space For Alll Shaweiisl Comipale Add rerte
Frsxihls Bank O I House Losn Available! Trade In Welcome! Hurry Down Now Bsfore It's Gone! Category Regart Erren Mors Actiong
s
PARF Cav, iy Cary Sefber Tntarrmalion
Compary AA Trust Automotive
Status » dosher'y proolis
Al L bule » T2 wers o | 58 venn avisiare:

[ % PREMIUM DEALER 3013 %

Resaurces Aiiruns 73 Mackensie Road Lot 03/04/07/08
Sesrth cary raartyy Ty Exabon

m Vahicle Evaluation

——— Araicd of lemona? Reguest to have ths cor evaluated professionally. Find out mare Location Mackanze Lised Cor Corire
m Car Valuation - Free Office Mo £3450381
Find out the markiet value of your existing car fior free. Get start=d Contact Person(s) ‘Willey §1632071
Cement 93365036
Postp == catect on: BS-Jul-2018 Adra Skl
o Dave SESD0051

hitps:/ivwww.sgoarmart com/used_carsfinfo.php?D=8168025DL=2633 12



TIeZ018

sGCARMART.COM

New Cars Used

Xy nsec

Sail My Car

Used Honda Vezel Car for Sals in Singapare, Zion Aulo Gallery - sgCariart

Directory

Products

Insurance

Enjoy rates from 3.7% p.a. ([EIR 7% p.a.) and SS0 pn
Plus 5$100 cash back [online exclusive) whon apol

Login  Signup

Forum

Articles

HONDA VEZEL picekange v | |Deprecwson ¥ |36 v
Hosne » Usetl Cars = D Auto Gallery = Honds Vezss 1.5A 3
Honda Vezel 1.5A X
ey Financial Tnsuramcs Accessorkes Similar Ressarch Photos
Price §67, 800
Depreciation $8,530 jyr Rag Date 15-Nav-2016
Wurw models with similar depre (Pyrs dmths 15days COE left)
Mileaga 54,000 km [20.6k /yr) Manufactured 2015
Road Tax $682 fyr Transmission Auta
Dereg Value $45, 165 as of today [change) oV §15, 704
COE $52 668 ARF 59,704
Engine Cap 1,496 = Power 6.0 KW (128 bhp)
Curb Waight 1,180 kg He. of Owners |

Type of Vehicle v

Features

Powerful 1.58 [-VTEC Engine Producing 128 8hp, Earth Dresm Technology, Keyiess Eritry/fStart/ Autn Brake Hold,
Cruise Control, Electric Purk Brake. View specs of the Honda Vessl [2014)

Arcessories

Lsther Sats, Solar Firm, Sports. Rims, Poneer Audin Systam With AL, Reverse Camers, Keyless

Entry/Stary/Stop, Etc.

Description

New Arrive 100% Loan Avallable, Only | Owner Upgraded Ta Mercedes Beng, Very Well Kept, Come With &
Maonths Warranty And Free Serviang. Striking Diue Pairt With Black Leasther [mieniors. Low Maintenance Cost,
Bark Loan Availsble, Trade In Are Welrome, Call Mew To Make To Wiew.

Category

PARE Car, Premium Ad Car

Status
Availahle

5T=

RN

Vehicie Evaluation

Car Valuation - Free

Pasted onl 01-0-2010 | Lest Updetod o O1-1ul-2018

Ll et ii.;.f-h--lll

Transfer Fee { 4]

Down Paymaent $20,340 (change]
yg Compars 50

Fimd out the markel valee of your existing car for free. Getl started

hnns:r.m_:gmnnan.cumumd_mmﬂnlu.php?lﬂ:ﬂ?—mm&DLtﬂﬂﬂ

Afrad of le=mons? Reguest to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

|_ Prics Chart ] Summary
’ k-
e .
° o o&°
% TS T & ‘.:' ‘e
Ll ™
m:“\'-"'ﬂ - 1H dun-11 Way-17
g Oara

ol oo D oot i e i revucle

Shirtiet Compare Add poke
Rapnt Emor Mgre Aot
Seliar Infarmation
Company Zion Auto Gallery
= gealer's pricuiist
= f wehs ol | 11 vels aviiatie
Addresn 158 Sn Ming Roed #0101

Gearch CEry FEIF 1NN DCELE

12



CASH ORK ORDER

ROk & £ RO
SPEEDWAY RECOVERY SERVICE .
Reg No: 52977287 ) Sirgapore Post Centre Post Office P.0. Box 201 Singapore 914007 TIVIL |
Tel: 6841 0080 Date: 2/~ L
] Jump Stari

vos 2 1A w1 (] tyre Replacement
!""H-'r- L E ( AccidentBreakdown

No: B 73957

Name/Company

': I i L% L P_ ;’; r.
Vehicle No==1" H1=0 U Model __ VEZEL [C] with Load/Carge Box

# I —
' L= “fTAnty | Poaily Voot ar 4l [T} Transport Charge
From A N - e —

= Door Opening Service
il [T} Crane UpMWinch Out

‘ T [] Collect Doc¥ey

q pt, € I 2 ] Repa Payment

| | Trips

—1 T —— B — _
| I._4-I: ‘,-_ 'f] " - ‘IJ !_r 1™l l’: : ‘ % ‘ Amount ir- .
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WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 ‘Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7676

E-Mall : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

Page1/8%

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSSURANCE LIMITED Estimate : ES000004
& RAFFLES QUAY,
#21-00 048580 Date : D4/01/2018
Vehicle Num. ; SLH 7160U (LCR)

Attention : Motor Claim Department c:.:iﬂ':ﬂ HONDA VEZEL HYBRID
Contact: 6222 2311 Fax Mo, : 6222 1547 Accident Date : 03/01/2019

Claim No. :

Reference : AINEE

Policy No. :
SN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§

{ LIST ITEMS :

1. CTBA{1) FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS crA Zooce 00
2 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING  MEC 250.00 7
3 1 FRONT BONNET guc TUO 408008
4 2 % FRONT BONNET HINGE DEF 110.00 o 220,00
5 1 & FRONT BONNET INSULATOR  But 220.007
6 1 FRONT BONNET STAY BAR |-~ 100.00 %~
7. 1 FRONT BONNET INNER RUBBER MOULDING (] 230.00 %
8 1 FRONT BONNET LOCK k] 210.00 ¥
9. 1 FRONT BONNET LOCK CABLE 7 NN = 90,00 X
10. 1 FRONT BONNET RUBBER MOULDING ¥ 130.00%
1, 2 FRONT BONNET STOPPER ¥ NN 75.00 150.00 X
12. 1 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM Io 400,007
13. 1 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE BASE CEp 360,00 7
14, 1 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME 380.00~
15. 1 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME s*rmp) FO 480,00 7
16. 2(LED) ~FRONT HEADLAMP ASSY J 1,850.00 3100 3:700-00
17. 2 FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET &% - 78.00 156.00 7,
18. 2 FRONT HEADLAMP TOP BRACKET o+~ §8.00 136.00 7
19. 1 FRONT BUMPER b1 900.00 <~
20, 1 FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER Ok e 8%00 ~
21. 2 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER ) 89.00 178.00 ¥
22, 1 + FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE ©VT 118.00 <
2\ . FRONT LOWER BUMPER 0p 300.00~
24, 1 % FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DO 450.00
25 2 FOG LAMP ASSY 316.00 830.00 X
2. 2 FOG LAMP BRACKET™ "N §5.00 130,00 %
27. 2 » FOG LAMP CO' sce E8.00 136.00
28, 1 RADIATOR - OO 448000 Y
29. 1 RADIATOR FAN BLADE ASSY < MM 98.00 X

CONTINUE [ ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSSURANCE LIMITED
8 RAFFLES QUAY,
#21-00 048580

Attantion : Motor Claim Department
Contact : 6222 2311 Fax No. : 6222 3547

S/N Quantity  Particular

Page2/5

Estimate : ES000004

Date : 04/01/2019
Vehicle Num. : SLH 7150U (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID
Chassls/Eng# :
Accident Date : 03/01/2018
Claim No. :
Refarance : AINEE
Policy No. :

Unit Price Amount S$

0. 1 RADIATOR FAN moTOR ¢ NN 440.00%
KN RADIATOR FAN COWLING (v ~ 210,000~
2. 1 CONDENSERASSY k|~ L5 4360000
33 1 CONDENSER FAN BLADE go.00% -~
M. 1 CONDENSER FAN COWLING ', 180.00)
s 1 CONDENSER FAN MOTOR y» 1s50.00%~
3. 1 AIRCON RECEIVER PIFE 7 NN 170.00 %
37. 2 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE ~ MM 30.00 60.00%
38 1 RADIATOR SPARE TANK &~ §0,00X
. 1 RADIATOR SPARE TANK CAP * ' 15.00%
40. 1 WIPER WASHER MOTOR * MM 130,00k
. 1 WIPER WASHER TANK AsgY AT ~ 100.00%~
42 1 AIR RESONATOR ¥ MR 150,00 X
43 1 AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT & — 57.00
a4 1 AIR INTAKE AIR pucT Tuse * NN = 57.00%
4. 1 FRONT CENTER LOCK BRACKET ¥ 38.00 %
46. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL N+~ _ 67280 ¥
47. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH ¢ = 84.00 %~
48, 1 INTAKE MANIFOLD BREATHER HOSE ok — 2850)7
49. 1 RADIATOR OUTLET JOINT HOSING * MM 72.20X
50. 1 BATTER TRAY Nt 100.00 *
§1. 1 BATTER TRAY BRACKET MM 90.00 %
52. 1 INTAKE MANIFOLD &~ 576.00 } -
E:L[ Y REAR BOOT LID Do 1200 430000 -
54.% . REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY  Mw 100.00 =
55. 1 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING MEL 250,00
8. 1 REAR BOOT HYBRID EMBLEM (VEZEL) ME~ e 89007
57. 1 REAR BOOT VEZEL EMBLEM (VEZEL) MEC T4 9900 7
58. 2 REAR BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP  M# 580,00 1,180,00 *
58, 1 REAR BUMPER 90 900.00 <~
80. 1 REAR END PANEL 2 §80.00 %
CONTINUE | ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 ddlan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No, : 6455 7676

E-Mail : worldaul@@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. ; 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSSURANCE LIMITED Estimate :
& RAFFLES QUAY,

#2100 D4BBED Date
Vehicle Num.

Make/Model ;

Attentlon : Motor Claim Departmant Chassis/Eng# :

Contact : 6222 2311 Fax No. : 6222 1547 Accident Date :

Claim Mo. :

Referance .

Policy No.

S/N Quantity  Particular

Page 3/ 68

ES000004

: 04101/2018
: SLH 7160U (LCR)

HONDA VEZEL HYERID
03101/2019
AINEE

Unit Price  Amount 5%

81. 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 7 MW

62.( REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP MM

63. 4 REAR TAIL LAMP MM

64. 4, # REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS \LH) CRA
List TotalSs :

20.00% Discount 55 :

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
1. 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT ‘:.'_"r'

2. 1 PRIVATE HIRE DECAL M

a1 IU BRACKET ML

4 1 FRONT BONNET INSULATOR GLIP ™%~

5. 1 FRONT BONNET STAY BAR CLIP  ME¢

g 1 ERONT BUMPER CLIP NEL

7. 1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING ™S

8. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARMNISH CLIPS MR«
8. 1 BATTERY (YN

10, 1 COOLANT ~—

I | AIRCON GAS — "

12. 1 TOWING CHARGE

19, 4 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT  MEC

1.1 REAR BUMPER CLIP MEC

15. 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH cfm NN

16, 1 REVERSE SENSOR Slhacta

17. 2 REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS [E181

Special Nett Total 55 :

LABOUR :
REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS

260,007
180.00 %
80.00  1,160.00 *
180,00 140 306:00 -

26,150.50
523010

20.920.40

fo 40008 ~
20,00 ~
156,80 ~

30 4800 7
1s AD00 ©
10 40000
40.00
Fo40:00 7
210,00 x
So 40600 7
Se et "

40.00 80.00 %

1.505.80

2o 180.00

by

A \1\'. \lal Q-}'%L(H CONTINUE { ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Udlan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. ; 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnel.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

Paged /5

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSSURANCE LIMITED Estimate : ES000004
€& RAFFLES QUAY,
#21-00 D4B580 Date ;
Vahicla Num. : SLH 7150U (LCR)
Make/Modal : HONDA VEZEL HYERID
Attention : Motor Clalm Department Chassia/Engs :
Conlact : 8222 2311 Fax No. : 6222 1547 Accident Dato :
Claim MNo. :
Raferance :
Palicy No. :
S/IN  Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§
( TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING/ TUFFCOATING TREATMENT TO bo 18600
REPLACED PARTS.
SEND VEHICLE TO INSPECTION CENTRA FOR PRIVATE HIRER 1o 0 18000
DECAL PASTING
SEND VEHICLE TO INSPECTION CENTRA FOR IU INSPECTION & Yo 180:00
REGISTRATION OF U,
. Mo o000
TO DISMANTLE FRONT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT AND WELD FRONT e 220080
PANEL, KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RESHAPE QIS FRONT
CHASSIS FRAME AND REPLACE RECOMMENDED PARTS. 3.;
: ?
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT FRONT AFFECTED AREAS INCLUDING wiea'o 1.806-00°
(INNER/OUTER)
AIRCON SYSTEM CHECK AND RECTIFY WHERE NECESSARY to te000
INCLUDING REPLACING ABOVE AIRCON PARTS AND REFILLING
AIRCON GAS
.EHEIHE COOLING SYSTEM CHECHK AND RECTIFY WHERE ‘b 18000
NECESSARY INCLUDING REPLACING ABOVE PARTS AND REFILLING
( ENGINE COOLANT
TO APPLY ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON THE REPLACED AND [eo _280:00
REPAIRED PAMELS.
TO CHECK WIRES, CONNECTOR, REPLACED DAMAGED HEADLAMPS, S0 180700

CHECK AND CONNECTOR AND SOCKET

CONTINLE | ...



WGRLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jatan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel Mo, : 6451 3333 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldaulo.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No, : 200006765H

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSSURANCE LIMITED

Estimate : ES0D0004

Page5/6

6 RAFFLES QUAY,
#21-00 048580 Date : 04/01/2018
Vehicle Num. : SLH 7T150U [LCR)
. Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID
Attantion : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng® :
Contact : 6222 2311 Fax Mo. : 6222 3547 Accident Data : 03/01/2019
Claim No. :
Referanca : AINEE
Policy No. :
SN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 53
TO DISMANTLE REAR DAMAGE PARTS, CUT AND WELD REAR (oo 3@ee00T
( PANEL, KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RESHAPE 0/S REAR
CHASSIS FRAME AND REPLACE RECOMMENDED PARTS.
i’UTT‘I' AND SPRAY PAINT REAR AFFECTED AREAS INCLUDING bov LRG0A0
{INNER/IOUTER)
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS (S0 +so00
TO CHECK REAR WIRES, CONNECTORS, REPLACE DAMAGED LAMPS io W
REVERSE SENSORS AND STARTISTOP UNIT CAPACITORS
DEACTIVATE HV BATTERY SYSTEM IN ORDER TO FACILITATE 25p asmoe
REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME.
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
PERFORM WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING CLEARING (20 45000
FAULT CODES AND REINTIALISING HV HYBRID SYSTEM FOR POST
REPAIRS. (HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
Labour Total 5§ : 9,000.00
{
E.&DE. Total §$ : 31,426.20
F———— i ]
Wiw .30
for WORLD AUTO.EIELID fooe i ~Lkk
LEX Aulo Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following: 1( i { 19
* To resurvey belorerafier spray painting
* To Gapiay dsmaged pans) durng resurly
= Parmy poces aee 1uSkect to contmabon Frl’ ?4‘_ 3
® Third party suresy s &0 8 “Wilkst Prigudics” basis J
* Mo ill=gai modificaban(s) & aliowssd
» Supplarnantary Hami{s) must be resuneyes g ‘_ﬁ""""—

B sutpect 10 finad spproval from Insurance Company

Acincweoget by Ragare:
Sgratey
Dite:




WORLD AUTO PTELTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Haleyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED
36 ROBINSON RD #16-01 CITY HOUSE
068877

Supplementary Estimate : SE000004
Date : 03/01/2019

Vehicle Num, : SLH 7150U (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID

Attention : Motor Claim Departmant
Contact : 6222 2311 Fax No. : 6222 3547

Chassis/Eng# :

Accident Date : 03/01/2019

Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount 5§
LIST ITEMS : =5
1. 1 WIPER WASHER TANK NECK @ BT 55.00
2 1 MILIWAVE RADAR ' x- Jo0a 2,250,007
3. 1 MILIWAVE RADAR BRACKET Bue A1 80 -lae 1,730.00 7
List TotalS$ : 4,035.00
LABOUR :
PERFORM MILIWAVE RADAR AIMING AND CALIBRATION 150 450:00
Labour Total S5 : 450.00
E. & O.E. Total S$ : 4,485.00
=t —— 44—}
for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD H,ulﬂ. J--‘L
7 l \ l '.CT

=S



Tracking number :  EGA000803471.P

Invoice

Dals ; 14-Dec-17

Shipper

Get My Car ichinomiya
Sakurs Sege Kanrd Co,, LTY

2-47-8, Taomo-cho, Showa-ku, Nagaya, Alchl,
Japen 4560801

TEL : +81-585-85-8T10

FAX ; +01-586-85-8806

1-22-15, Hirashima , ichinomiya, Alchl, Japan 4910823

T

Cansignes

World Auto Pta., Lid.
Mr. Adrian Tan

47, Jatan Pemimpin,
Halgyon 2 Bullding, Singapore 577200

Tel . +85-5451-3823 ¢
FAX : +65-8455-7578

[} Commarcial valus

[#]  Nocommercial value

O Gin [2] sampile [0 Other
Description Nat waight (Kg) | Value [ JPY )| Qty | Total (JPY)
02 sensor 36531-5R0-003 WAD01 #1-8 vaare0| ¢ ¥213,840|
Radar bracket 36801-T7A-J01 WAQD1 #1113 fi1e3.30 yar480| 3 ¥262, 440
Cusioms clsarance fae ¥2.800 ¥2800
EMS charge %4800 %4800




" Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: tgttan@worldauto.comsg

Sent Wednesday, 12 June 2019 3:37 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuta)

Subject: FW: SLH7150U Honda Vezel Hybrid Finalise DOA: 03/01/2019
Attachments: RADAR BRACKET AIR FREIGHT INVOICE pdf

Hi Celine

This is the case | spoken to you about.

Thanks
Sophia

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg <tgttan@worldauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 5:49 PM

To: 'kklau@lkkauto.com' <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SLH7150U Honda Vezel Hybrid Finalise DOA: 03/01/2019

KK 'i ap

= |
I'd

This is the case that | spoke to you about. s ¢

Your price is $400 &)

Our purchase price is 51050 with no freight charges. ] oS « ds N 4 e
a ) g a Ly . .‘ -
These parts were purchased in 2017 at this price. L I
. : v o r =
The price difference is too vast. o] - \ y I W L
AT '
Can you assist? \ Wl o
' X . i
Thanks again ) W
L)
Saphia
From: daniel@world .com.sg <daniel@worldauto.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 8 June 2019 1:28 PM

To: 'Hwee lie (LKK Auto)' <hweejie@|kkauto.com>

Ce: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; tgttan@worldauto.com.sg; ‘Adrian Tan'
<adrian22 @worldauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLH7150U Honda Vezel Hybrid Finalise DOA: 03/01/2019

Hi Hwee lie,

Reference made to above matter.

This Is the invoice we received for the air freight order in Dec 2017 for the Milimeterwave Radar Bracket.
Kindly look into this.

Thks & Rgds,
Daniel

s
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WORLD AUTO PTELTD

47 dalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200 . v
Tel No. : 6451 3833 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSSURANCE LIMITED Estimate : ES000004
& RAFFLES QUAY,
#21-00 048580 Date : 04/01/2019

Vehicle Num. : SLH 7150U {LCR)

f : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID
Attention : Motor Claim Department Make/Modat

Chassls/Eng# :

Contact : 6222 2311 Fax No, : 6222 3547 Accident Date : 03/01/2018

Claim No. :

Reference : AINEE

Policy No. :
S/IN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§

LIST ITEMS :

1 CTBA(1) FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS ceh L To 225080
. 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING  MEX 250,00
| FRONT BONNET Buc 140 4:400:00 7
4 2 % FRONT BONNET HINGE ~ DET 11000 0 220:00
5. 1 & FRONT BONNET INSULATOR Bl 220,007
B. 1 FRONT BONNET STAY BAR 1m.n~u1-'
7. 1 FRONT BONNET INNER RUBBER MOULDING 230,00
B. 1 FRONT BONNET LOCK 210.00°
. 1 FRONT BONNET LOCK CABLE 90.00 '
10. 1 FRONT BONNET RUBBER MOULDING 13u.u-u';
1. 2 FRONT BONNET STOPPER 75.00 150.00 *
12. 14 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM Jo 40000 <
13. 1 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE BASE CRp 360.00 7
14, 1 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME 380,00~
15. 1 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME STRIP o 180:00 7
16. 2(LED) “FRONT HEADLAMP ASSY 1,850.00 3,700.00 ~
17. 2 FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET 78.00 156.00
18. 2 FRONT HEADLAMP TOF BRACKET £8.00 136.00 1
19. 1 FRONT BUMPER by 800.00 <
20, 1 FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER  D&F 89,00 ~
M., 2 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER §9.00 178.00 !
22. 1 % FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE ¢€VT 118.00 <
23. 1 FRONT LOWER BUMPER op 300.00
24, 1 % FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 00 110 450,00 7
25, 2 FOG LAMP ASSY 315.00 630.00 ?
26. 2 FOG LAMP BRACKET 65.00 130.00 7
7. 2 » FOG LAMP COVER  5¢R 68.00 136.00 ~
28. 1 RADIATOR 1,450.00"
29. 1 RADIATOR FAN BLADE ASSY 99.00 1

CONTINUE | ...
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WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, 5'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax Mo. : 6455 T576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSSURANCE LIMITED Estimate - ES000004
6 RAFFLES QUAY,
#21-00 048580 Date : 04/01/2019

Vehicle Num. : SLH 7150U {LCR)

5 HYBRID
Attention : Motor Clalm Department Make/Modal : HONDA VEZEL

Chassis/Eng# :

Contact : 6222 2311 Fax No. : 6222 3547 Accident Date : 03/01/2019

Claim No. :

Reoference : AINEE

Policy No. :
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount 5%
30. 1 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR 440,00 .
M. 1 RADIATOR FAN COWLING 210.00°
3z, 1 CONDENSER ASSY 1,250,007
33, 1 CONDENSER FAN BLADE 80.00"
34, 1 CONDENSER FAN COWLING un.nn‘.
5. 1 CONDENSER FAN MOTOR 350,00
3. 1 AIRCON RECEIVER PIPE 170,007
37 2 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE 30.00 60.00°
|, 1 RADIATOR SPARE TANK 80,007
9. 1 RADIATOR SPARE TANK CAP 15.00°
40, 1 WIPER WASHER MOTOR 130.00 7
41. 1 WIPER WASHER TANK ASSY 100.00 7
42. 1 AIR RESONATOR 150.00
43, 1 AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT 57.00°
44. 1 AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT TUBE s7.007
45. 1 FRONT CENTER LOCK BRACKET as00'
46. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 67280 ‘7
47. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH 94.00
48. 1 INTAKE MANIFOLD BREATHER HOSE 28.50 "
48, 1 RADIATOR OUTLET JOINT HOSING 72.20"
50. 1 BATTER TRAY NN 100.00 *
51. 1 BATTER TRAY BRACKET MM 20.00 *
52. 1 INTAKE MANIFOLD 576.00 |
53. 1 REAR BOOT LID fio 1,300,00 ~
54. 1 REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY Kt 300.00 *
55. 1 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING MEL 250.00
B6. 1 REAR BOOT HYBRID EMBLEM (VEZEL) ME= B9.00
57. 1 REAR BOOT VEZEL EMBLEM (VEZEL) MEC 89.00 ©
58. 2 REAR BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP  M# 580.00 1,160.00 *
59. 1 REAR BUMPER o0 900,00
60. 1 REAR END PANEL 680.00 °

CONTINUE / ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Haleyon 2, $'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 86455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSSURANCE LIMITED
& RAFFLES QUAY,
#21-00 048580

Attention : Motor Claim Department
Contact : 6222 2311 Fax No., : 6222 3547

S§/N Quantity Particular

Page 3/5

Estimate : ES000004

Date : 04/01/2019
Vahicle Num. : SLH 7150U (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID

Chassis/Eng# .

Accident Date : 03/01/2019

Claim No. :
Reference : AINEE
Policy Na. :

Unit Price Amount 5§

1. 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH
B 1 REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP MM
63. 2 REAR TAIL LAMP O
4. B # REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS \LH ] CRA
List TotalS$§ :
20.00% Discount 5§ :
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS ;
1. 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT HEC
2 19 PRIVATE HIRE DECAL NEe
5 1 IU BRACKET NEC
4 1 FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP  ™®="
5. 1 FRONT BONNET STAY BAR CLIP  MEL
B 1 FRONT BUMPER CLIP MEL
AR FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING Mt
| FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS MG«
8. 1 BATTERY M
10. 1 COOLANT
", 1 AIRCON GAS
12 1 TOWING CHARGE
13. 1 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT  MEC
14, 1 REAR BUMPER CLIP MEC
16. 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS
16. 1 REVERSE SENSOR Sharta
17. 2 REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS U
Special Nett Total 5§ :
LABOUR :

REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS

260.00 |

180,00 =
580.00  1,160.00 =
480:60 (40 36000 -

26,150.50
5,230.10

20,%20.40

Lo 40000 -
20.00 -~
155.80 ~

r

40.00 80.00 %

1,505.80

180.00

CONTINUE | ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Haleyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. ;: 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSSURANCE LIMITED
& RAFFLES QUAY,
#21-00 048580

Attention : Motor Claim Departmant
Contact : 6222 2311 Fax No. : 6222 1547

S/IN  Quantity Particular

Estimate :

Date :

Vehicle Num.
Make/Model :
Chassis/iEng# :
Accident Date
Claim No. :
Reference
Policy No. :

Paged4/5

ES000004
04/01/2018

: SLH 7T150U (LCR)

HONDA VEZEL HYBRID

: 0301/2019

: AINEE

Unit Price  Amount 5§

:hi‘l APPLY RUSTPROOFING! TUFFCOATING TREATMENT TO

REPLACED PARTS.

:EEHI.'J VEHICLE TO INSPECTION CENTRA FOR PRIVATE HIRER

DECAL PASTING

SEND VEHICLE TO INSPECTION CENTRA FOR IU INSPECTION &

REGISTRATION OF IU.

:I'l.‘.l DISMANTLE FRONT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT AND WELD FRONT
PANEL, KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RESHAPE O/S FRONT
CHASSIS FRAME AND REPLACE RECOMMENDED PARTS.

i"IJTT'I' AND SPRAY PAINT FRONT AFFECTED AREAS INCLUDING

(INNER/QUTER)

.ﬁ.IRGUN SYSTEM CHECK AND RECTIFY WHERE NECESSARY
INCLUDING REPLACING ABOVE AIRCON PARTS AND REFILLING

AIRCON GAS

.EHGIHE COOLING SYSTEM CHECK AND RECTIFY WHERE
NECESSARY INCLUDING REPLACING ABOVE PARTS AND REFILLING

ENGINE CODLANT

TO APPLY ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON THE REPLACED AND

REPAIRED PAMNELS.

:I'Q CHECK WIRES, CONNECTOR, REPLACED DAMAGED HEADLAMPS,

CHECK AND CONNECTOR AND SOCKET

bo jse-or—
L& o WY
Yo 12000

lpoo

Al

{v 18000

jev 28800

$p 18000

CONTINUE ] ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 dalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Haleyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No, : 6451 3833 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldauti@singnet.com.sg

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
Vehicle Num. ; SLH T’lﬁggzﬂéﬂi:l]mmn
: HONDA L
Attention : Motor Claim Department cn‘::‘;ﬂ““ﬁ :
Contact ; 8222 2311 Fax No. ;: 6222 1547 Accident Date : 03/D1/2019
Claim No. :
Referance : AINEE
Policy No. :
S/IN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§
TO DISMANTLE REAR DAMAGE PARTS, CUT AND WELD REAR koo 420000
PANEL, KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RESHAPE 0O/5 REAR
CHASSIS FRAME AND REPLACE RECOMMENDED PARTS.
1IF'UTT‘|‘ AND SPRAY PAINT REAR AFFECTED AREAS INCLUDING oo 1B 0-80
(INNER/OUTER)
;IEHD'#'E & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS I Co +so00
ITD CHECK REAR WIRES, CONNECTORS, REPLACE DAMAGED LAMPS o WEEOE
REVERSE SENSORS AND STARTISTOP UNIT CAPACITORS
IEEACTWATE HY BATTERY SYSTEM IN ORDER TO FACILITATE LZ5D k0B
REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME.
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
IFERFOHH WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING CLEARING | Lo 450000
FAULT CODES AND REINTIALISING HV HYBRID SYSTEM FOR POST
REPAIRS. (HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
Labour Total 5§ : 9,000.00
E. & O.E. Total 5% : 31,426.20
\
for WORLD AUTO PTELTD LKE Auto Consultants hence nobly HUP}! 'J:L - Lkl{.

Acknowledoed by Regaire
Snaiuce

Lhade

1{.{!*1
Fri’ ?a{l-J;
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
851 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315
Reg No: 189807T108R GST Reg. Mo 19-0807108-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref CS/FCI18000307/Etd3e2
meoenrreseanasoncoser o ososaoe  |[{IHNNIN
Code: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 2787TP Veh. Inspected SLH 7150U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D19000225MF SH Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From JOANNE YONG Assign Date D4/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. RU31213261 Colour RED
Odometer 212389 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GIm & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[215/60 R16 GIm & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R18 GITI B mm
4 Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. : General Information
Accident Date 030172019 [inspection Date 07/01/2019
Survey held at NO.1 KRANJI LOOP
Repairer WORLD AUTO PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)JDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONOUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS
CJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFAIRS.

[ESTIMRTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR T Waorking Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLH 7150U

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4215
Reg. No: 199807188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607168-R

aty Description of Parts Condition
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS CRACKED 2.250.00 2,000.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 250.00 250.00
1|FRONT BONNET BUCKLED 1,100.00 780.00
2|FRONT BONNET HINGE @%110.00 DEFORMED 220.00 110.00
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR BUCKLED 220.00 220.00
1|FRONT BONNET STAY BAR BENT 100.00 100.00
1|FRONT BONNET INNER RUBBER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 230.00

1|FRONT BONNET LOCK BENT 210.00 210.00
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK CABLE NOT NECESSARY 90.00 -
1|FRONT BONNET RUBBER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 130.00

2|FRONT BONNET STOPPER @575.00 NOT NECESSARY 150.00

1|FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM CRACKED 100.00 30.00
1|FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE BASE CRACKED 360.00 360.00
1|FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME CRACKED 380.00 380.00
1|FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME STRIP CRACKED 180.00 80.00
2|(LED) FRONT HEADLAMP ASSY @51850.00 CRACKED 3,700.00 3,100.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET @3578.00 CRACKED 158.00 156.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP TOP BRACKET @3%68.00 CRACKED 136.00 136.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED 800.00 S00.00
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER DEFORMED 88.00 56.00
2|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER @%$89.00 DEFORMED 178.00 178.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE curt 118.00 118.00
1|FRONT LOWER BUMPER DENTED 300.00 300.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 450.00 450,00
2|FOG LAMP ASSY @3$315.00 NOT NECESSARY 630.00 -
2|FOG LAMP BRACKET @3%65.00 NOT NECESSARY 130.00 -
2|FOG LAMP COVER @%68.00 SCRATCHED 136.00 136.00
1|RADIATOR BENT 1.450.00 1.100.00
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE ASSY NOT NECESSARY 98,00 -
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 440.00 =
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING CRACKED 210.00 210.00

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19000307/Etd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapone 408933
TEL B255 3561 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189807188R GS5T Reg. Mo 189-9607198-R Page Mo. 2 of 5
aty j f Parts Condition | e | > e

1|CONDENSER ASSY BENT 1,250.00 850.00
1|CONDENSER FAN BLADE cuTt 80.00 80.00
1|CONDENSER FAN COWLING CRACKED 180,00 180.00
1|COMNDENSER FAN MOTOR JAMMED 350.00 350.00
1]AIRCON RECEIVER PIPE NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
2IRADIATOR AIR GUIDE @%$30.00 NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|RADIATOR SPARE TANK NOT NECESSARY 60.00

1|RADIATOR SPARE TANK CAP NOT NECESSARY 15.00 -
1|WIPER WASHER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 130.00 -
1|WIPER WASHER TANK ASSY DEFORMED 100.00 100.00
1|AIR RESONATOR NOT NECESSARY 150.00

1|AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT CRACKED 57.00 57.00
1]|AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT TUBE NOT NECESSARY 57.00 =
1|FRONT CENTER LOCK BRACKET BENT 38.00 38.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 672.80 672.80
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 94.00 84.00
1|INTAKE MANIFOLD BREATHER HOSE cuT 28.50 28.50
1|RADIATOR OUTLET JOINT HOSING NOT NECESSARY 7220

1|BATTER TRAY NOT NECESSARY 100.00

1|BATTER TRAY BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 80.00

1|INTAKE MANIFOLD CRACKED 576.00 £76.00
1|REAR BOOT LID DENTED 1.300.00 1,200.00
1|REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 250.00 250.00
1|REAR BOOT HYBRID EMBLEM (VEZEL) NECESSARY 80.00 56.00
1|REAR BOOT VEZEL EMBLEM (VEZEL) NECESSARY 88.00 58.00
2|REAR BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP @3$580.00 NOT NECESSARY 1,160.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 800.00 800.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 680.00 -

LABOUR

1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 260.00 -
1|REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
2|REAR TAIL LAMP @$580.00 NOT NECESSARY 1,160.00 *

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19000307/Etd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4080833
TEL 6258 3561 FAX: 8258 4315
Reg No: 1BB607188R GST Reg. No 18-0607108-R
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REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS @$180.00
WIPER WASHER TANK NECK (ADDITIONAL)
MILIWAVE RADAR (ADDITIONAL)

MILIWAVE RADAR BRACKET (ADDITIONAL)
LESS 20% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN)
PRIVATE HIRE DECAL (SN)

IU BRACKET (SN)

FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP (SN)
FRONT BONNET STAY BAR CLIP (SN)
FRONT BUMPER CLIP [SN)

FRONT NUMBER PLATE VWATH CASING (SN)
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN)
BATTERY (SN)

COOLANT (SN)

AIRCON GAS (SN)

REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN)

REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN)

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN)
REVERSE SENSOR (SN)

REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS @340.00 (SN)

LABOUR
TOWING CHARGE

REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS.

TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING / TUFFCOATING
TREATMENT TO REPLACED PARTS

SEND VEHICLE TO INSPECTION CENTRA FOR PRIVATE

HIRER DECAL PASTING.

SEND VEHICLE TO INSPECTION CENTRA FOR IU
INSPECTION & REGISTRATION OF 1U

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19000307/Etd3e2

N/S CRACKED
BENT
CRACKED
BUCKLED

MECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
MNECESSARY
NECESSARY
MISSING
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
MNECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
SHORTED

NOT NECESSARY

360.00 140.00
55,00 55.00
2,250.00 2,000.00
1.730.00 761.80
-6,037.10 -3,023.02
24 148.40 15,682.08
100.00 60.00
20,00 20,00
155.80 155.80
40.00 30.00
40.00 20.00
40.00 30.00
40,00 40.00
40,00 30.00
210,00 =
100.00 50.00
120,00 50.00
100.00 60.00
40.00 30.00
40.00 =
2B0.00 200.00
80.00 =
1.445.80 17580
60.00 50.00
180.00 120.00
180.00 60.00
180.00 100.00
180.00 B0.00
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

§1 Liti Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 8258 4315
Req. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No, 18-9607188-R
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Qty

TO DISMANTLE FRONT DAMAGE PARTE, CUT AND WELD

FRONT PANEL, KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RESHAPE
0O/S FRONT CHASSIS FRAME AND REPLACE
RECOMMENDED PARTS INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR END PANEL

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT FRONT AFFECTED AREAS
INCLUDING {INNER/OUTER),

AIRCON SYSTEM CHECK AND RECTIFY WHERE
NECESSARY INCLUDING REPLACING ABOVE AIRCON
PARTS AND REFILLING AIRCON GAS

ENGINE COOLING SYSTEM CHECK AND RECTIFY
WHERE NECESSARY INCLUDING REPLACING ABOVE
PARTS AND REFILLING ENGINE COOLANT

TO APPLY ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON THE REPLACED
AND REPAIRED PANELS

TO CHECK WIRES, CONNECTOR, REPLACED DAMAGED
HEADLAMPS, CHECK AND CONNECTOR AND SOCKET.

TO DISMANTLE REAR DAMAGE PARTS, CUT AND WELD
REAR PANEL, KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RESHAPE O/S
REAR CHASSIS FRAME AND REPLACE RECOMMENDED
PARTS

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT REAR AFFECTED AREAS
INCLUDING {INNER / OUTER).

REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS.

TO CHECK REAR WIRES, CONNECTORS, REFLACE
DAMAGED LAMPS REVERSE SENSORS AND START/
STOP UNIT CAPACITORS.

DEACTIVATE HV BATTERY SYSTEM IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME.
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)

PERFORM WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING
CLEARING FAULT CODES AND REINTIALISING HV
HYBRID SYSTEM FOR POST REPAIRS. (HV HYBRID
SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDERES)

PERFORM MILIWAVE RADAR AIMING AND CALIBRATION
(ADDITIONAL)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19000307/Eld3e2

1,800.00 B0D0.00
180.00 60.00
180.00 60.00
280.00 100.00
180.00 50.00

1,200.00 £600.00

1.000.00 800.00
180.00 150.00
180.00 30.00
450.00 250.00
450.00 120.00
450.00 250,00

9.510.00 4,490.00
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GRAND TOTAL 3510420 20,957.88

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18000307/Etd3e2
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ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMS0E AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI

CHEN TSUE YEE
Automotive Assessor

Licansed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Report is mage sabsly for the see snd barefit of 18e Client namesd s ihe fremt gage of Bis Beparl




